37 Harvard Drive
Hartsdale, N.Y.
February 11, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 7
Frederick,Md.

Dear Harold:

Perhaps by the time you receive this I will have seen you in New Orleans.
I will be there on Feb. 4 through 7. Hopefully, Jim's opening statement
to the jury will take place while I'm there.

In response to your Jan. 22 letter, I believe I am remaining totally
objective with respect to the three tramps. If someone comes up with
their names and current addresses and I see they are, or were,
really tramps, I'm willing to reach that conclusion.

On the other hand, I'm sure they were arrested near the base of Bower's
tower from his testimony. From Harkness' testimony I believe the

train was in the yards on the north side of the overpass and began to
move out. Harkness says that's essentially what Sawyer said and

don't forget this was almost an hour after the shots were fired.

The train was not just passing through. Sawyer sent Harkness back
there because he recognized that box cars which had been in the RR
yards might contain something interesting.

Certainly, Harold, you must admit that if those three men are indeed
Edgar Eugene Bradley, Fred Lee Crisman, and Skinny Ralph Slachter,

it would have been a mighty strange coincidence to have had them ''passing
through' on a train. What's wrong with the first point of finding out

who they are and then proving they might have been involved. If they

are tramps, okay give up. If they are Bradley, Crisman, and Slachter,

I don't think I'll have to prove that they could have fired a shot, or prove
whether the train was passing through standing still or badiing up, or
prove where they were arrested. Their presence in the Plaza would
speak for itself.

If you want to know how we can prove who they were, it's by fingerprints.
If they were booked, they may have been printed. That's why I wanted
your friend in Dallas to get to the booking cop and/or the booking records.

I don't intend to contact Larry Bensky regarding Farewell America. Ihad

suggested that you contact him directly at Ramparts. I don't see how it could
cause a mistrial, but then you may know something I don't.

Regards,

ke



1/10/68

Dear Diek,

Many thenks for ysar letter,of 1/6 and vslusbls svclowures. 1 will
forwerd ihem today with commeats. For exsmple, it was Lisbeler who depezodt
ALtzams. “283ibly snoiber bed been inkended smd Liedalar tonk ovar, his fa whst
hupponsd with Gdio. I hawve siresdy reccmmended him cs & witness {both, in fact).

The Buby book th¥g is fer real, only very cld snd powbably wnlusloss,
L pevwy apoken 1o tha reportor who §id $he ariginel story. T Beve sugsiestsd thet
we night »dd wwlus to the metorial vhen we exsmina 1t ant wwuld én go in reture
rermission te use, if nscessary, in triel (which is extremaly romste). I hive
heaard nothing further and will isitiete mothing further now, It nlac included
_meny of his cheek stubs awd othesr reecords, even = atet of his disekarge. Sevaral
oxes of old Pegprds. : . '

I em glad to get the BIT ¢lip en ths Book "Ferswall Am:rics”, I do mot
sbere your view of It asd its baekers, sried to wern “ia sesy frew 1t ot ks
very outaet, regerd it s part of s major pisy ageinst ve, induding & wry
sigaificsnt psnetrepica of the ofiles, snd sscoursge you o put op peper and glvs
me a4 feai ny you esa snything and sverything you ksve, know or suspect. “enstider
thax possibility that 4% may te used as 8 2ove for o mistriel spd you will see
ths potentisl. Plenue regerd this +a & motter of %he utwmost urgeney. If 1 sm
Wrong, amd you have ne ides how cemtident 1 sm thed 1 sm mot, mothing will be
lost, 2o one Rurt. But IF.X am right, and I inew what I eemnot solerunicate thet
i# 8o pareussive 1 am nei, say semmp of infermation, no msiter how vegus, con ¥e
8o importans, particulsrly in en smergeney, e urtbeom situation, 1 do regerd
the whols Shing as intelligemes, tut net iresch intellilgeses, I think it 1s CIA.
1 heve from the firet. No one would listen. fow it wey e toollste. Thers sre s
few aoraps in the “imes"piecs. If you have $ime, please osll Pekcr Eihas, aek
hiz 1f he vrote She piecs =ad whether he did or met comusicate the abewe to
Biz aad esk him if be hes or ean get any more data for ame.Ceution him sgoinat
shy expresaien of my bellef to smnyone but Sslisbury. If celfsdury is in &1y
way interested, 1 will, st the right time, teil him what * ksow.

Agein, Shanks.

Harold Feisberg



